

JABAR ALI

jmnowfel6@gmail.com / +919786742114 / Tirunelveli,Tamilnadu india 627004

Summary Safety oriented driver with 15years of experience Clean driving record and current cdl with in depth knowledge of safety and traffic regulations extensive trip planning geography and dot understanding capable delivery driver bringing 15years of experience and dedication to meeting customer needs with fast and friendly service inspect vehicles and products and secure balanced loads to minimize damage converse easily with immigrant customers and team members using intermediate Arabic and Englishabilities.

Skills

- Route management
- Trip planning
- Defensive driver traning
- Over the road experience
- Experienced manual transmission driver
- Comfortable with overnight runs
- Time management skills
- Responsible driver
- Expectional written and verbal communication skills
- Local routes understanding
- Perfect attendance record

Experience

Delivery driver –Hatsun Agro Dairy pvt ltd (Chennai tamilandu)
January2004 –Febuary2007

- Loaded and unloaded 2 trailers each day
- Collected and tracke customer payments top meet financial demands
- Directed efficient product loading and checked load balance to prevent on the road incidents
- Obtained signatures needed to complete and process all paperwork efficiently
- Completed order forms and collected payments to keep customer accounts current
- Handled customer service complaints with utmost professionalism and knowledgable responses to maintain trust and company loyalty
- Satisfied recordkeeping demands with accurate invoicing, shipping paperwork coordination and daily logs outlining field activities

Personal driver – Bander ali otaibi (Doha,Qatar)April 2007-August 2009

- Implemented ,maintained and verified compliance to various international quality standards and administered training on standards
- Upheld high standards of professionalism and discretion when working with high-value clients

Hotel driver – Karna studies and tower in ksa (jubail dammam,Ksa)
November2010-December2014

- Pickuping guest from airport to hotel
- Earned good attendance record and built reputation for being on time and ready to work
- Provided excellent service and attention to customers in face to face encounters and through phone conversations
- Improved operations by working with team members and customers to find workable solutions
- Conducted outreach to local community leaders and progressive organizations and assisted with local and regional on site events

Personal driver – Ahmed al sammani (Doha,Qatar) march2016-november2018

- Offered assistance top disabled passengers and stowed wheelchairs and other equipment correctly
- Maximized passenger satisfaction by maintaining vehicles in safe and clean operating condition
- Hired new drivers,set and maintained performance standards and drove customer satisfaction initiatives
- Supervised driver teams ,created shift schedules and maintained reservation calendar
- Maintained vehicle in clean and safe manner to maximize passenger satisfaction
- Earned good attendance record and built reputation for being on time and ready to work

Education and training

High School Diploma- (june 1997)
MDT higher Secondary School,Tirunelveli,Tamilnadu